



## MICHEL BEAUCHAMP NOTARY EMERITUS, PARTNER

**Email** mbeauchamp@beauchampgilbert.com  
**www.** beauchampgilbert.com  
**Off.** 514 596-0066 #239  
**Fax.** 514 596-0304

465 SAINT-JEAN STREET, SUITE 305, MONTREAL, QC H2Y 2R6

Notary since 1989, Mtre. Michel Beauchamp founded the firm Beauchamp Gilbert, Notaires Inc. in 1992 with Mtre. Cindy Gilbert. A lecturer at the Université de Montréal for more than twenty-five years, he is also known as a talented popularizer, gives training courses for the Chambre des notaires du Québec and the Barreau du Québec, as well as for Magistrum, formation et conseil inc., along with writing many books and articles. In addition to devoting his time to Beauchamp Gilbert, notaries, he is also President of his training company Magistrum, formation et conseil inc.

His considerable legal skills make him one of the most highly regarded notaries in the province. He is renowned for his ability to handle complex cases.

**BEAUCHAMP  
GILBERT  
NOTAIRES**

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

<b>1992 - present</b>	<b>Beauchamp et Gilbert, Notaires Inc.</b> Notary, Partner Expertise: liquidation of successions, insolvent successions, non-contentious proceedings, guardianship, trusteeships, , wills and protection mandates, family law
<b>2002 - present</b>	<b>Université de Montréal, Law Faculty</b> Lecturer Disability Law / Fourth Year, Graduate Pecuniary relationships between spouses / Fourth Year, Graduate Successions and Estate Law / Third Year Matrimonial Regimes / Third Year Family Law / First Year
<b>2016 - present</b>	<b>Magistrum, formation et conseil, inc.</b> President and educator
<b>1991 - 1995</b>	<b>University of Ottawa, Faculty of Law</b> Lecturer Publication of Rights / Law License, Undergraduate Non-Contentious Proceedings / Graduate

### ACADEMIC EDUCATION

<b>1988 - 1989</b>	<b>University of Ottawa</b> Notarial Law Diploma
<b>1985 - 1988</b>	<b>University of Ottawa</b> Licentiate of Law (LLL)
<b>1984 - 1985</b>	<b>Université de Montréal</b> Certificate in Political Sciences (minor)
<b>1982 - 1984</b>	<b>Collège Marie-Victorin</b> Diploma of College Studies Business Administration
<b>1977 - 1982</b>	<b>Collège des Eudistes</b> High School Diploma

## **CONFERENCE SPEAKER AND EDUCATOR**

Congrès des notaires de France

*Speaker's series, Society of Trust and Estate Practitioners*

Colloque sur les successions de l'APFF

Parcours du notariat

Congrès de l'APFF

National Convention of the *Society of Trust and Estate Practitioners* (STEP)

Congrès national de l'Association canadienne des professionnels en dons planifiés  
La liquidation des successions sous l'angle des organismes de charité

Congrès de l'Association des psychiatres du Québec  
Inapte ou non? Telle est la question!

Association de planification fiscale et financière  
Les successions

**Chambre des notaires du Québec :**

Autopsie d'une succession litigieuse

La substitution

La réforme du Code civil • Le nouveau Code de procédure civile

Rédaction des procédures non contentieuses

Accréditation pour les procédures devant notaire

Les aspects pratiques de la liquidation des successions

La rédaction des testaments et des mandats

Cours avancé sur les procédures non contentieuses

Plusieurs cours de perfectionnement du notariat

**Conférences Meredith - Université McGill :**

Les professions juridiques sans frontières: penser globalement, agir localement

**INRS - Urbanisation, culture et société :**

Conférencier dans le cadre du Colloque sur la transmission de l'INRS

**Chambre des notaires de Roumanie :**

Conférencier invité à leur congrès à Bucarest en Roumanie (2004)

**Association du Barreau canadien :**

Conférencier invité à maintes reprises

**Barreau du Québec :**

Les développements récents en succession et fiducies, Formation permanente du Barreau du Québec

Le mandat en cas d'inaptitude

**Les Éditions Yvon Blais inc. :**

La rédaction des testaments

La réforme de la procédure civile

La liquidation des successions

**Ordre des travailleurs sociaux et des thérapeutes conjugaux et familiaux du Québec :**

Les aspects juridiques de l'inaptitude

## **PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT**

### **Éducaloi**

Chairman of the Board

### **Québec Ministry of Justice**

Member of the Table on simplification of succession rules

### **Chambre des notaires du Québec**

Negotiator for the legal aid tariff

### **Ministry of Justice**

Consulting Expert, Simplification of Succession Rules Group

### **Canadian Association of Gift Planners**

Member of the Executive Board – Montréal Chapter

### **Legal advisor to several charitable organizations**

Special Consultant for the Québec Public Curator for the protection of vulnerable persons reform (Draft Bill 18)

### **CLAUSE**

Developer and content creator of tool CLAUSE for the drawing up of wills and testaments, in collaboration with Thomson Reuters Editors

### **STEP**

*The Society of Trust and Estate Practitioners* is the leading international organization for trust and estate professionals

### **News media:**

On va se le dire R.C. / La Presse / Radio-Canada / LCN / Canal Argent / Journal Les Affaires / l'Actualité: Occasional collaborator / TVA / Journal de Montréal / Journal de Québec

### **The Chambre des notaires du Québec:**

Public Curator Committee President

The Chambre des notaires à la Table Justice Québec Representative

(Barreau - Magistrature- Ministère)

Justice Ministry Representative for the Québec Ministry of Justice for the Civil Procedure Reform

Representative of the Office of the Order of the District of Montréal (3-year mandate)

Co-author of the Memorandum of the Chambre des notaires on the new Code of Civil Procedure

### **Various Courts:**

Frequently appointed liquidator of successions by the Court in contentious cases

Notarial Chair Research Committee (co-president):

Drafting up a report on the possibility of creating a state notarial office in Québec

### **Les Éditions Yvon Blais inc.:**

Scientific Director and Moderator, *La liquidation d'une succession Symposium*

Collection Director: *La pratique du droit*

### **Éducaloi:**

Collaborator in the creation of the Guide on successions

### **Decuyper Généalogie Belgique:**

Author and Member of the Scientific Committee

### **Association du Barreau canadien:**

Member of Wills, Estates and Trusts Section

## **SOCIAL INVOLVEMENT**

Member of the Board of Directors *Éducaloi (2017 - 2019)*

Member of the Board of Directors and Secretary *Théâtre de la LNI (2015 - 2016)*

Member of the Board of Directors and Secretary *Association de soccer d'Anjou (2004 - 2010)*

Reform of the Charter *FSQ - Fédération de soccer du Québec*

Coach *Club de soccer Anjou (2004 - 2010)*

Manager *Club de soccer St-Léonard (2011)*

Member of the disciplinary panel *Association de soccer de Concordia (2008 - 2010)*

Discipline Director *Association régionale de soccer de Bourassa (2008 - 2010)*

Member of the Board of Directors *(2005 - 2015)* / Vice President *(2015)*

Member of the Board of the Directors of the Parents Association *(2005 - 2010)*

*Pensionnat Notre-Dame-des-Anges (école primaire privée)*

## **AWARDS**

Prix André-Morel, *Prix d'excellence en enseignement*, Law Faculty, Université de Montréal

Laureate of the Medal of Honour of the Chambre, Chambre des notaires du Québec Emeritus  
Notary since 2017 (Notarius Emeritus)